

# Minutes of meetings of 'Sankalp Sahodaya' held on 6<sup>th</sup> October, 2015 at Vyasa D.A.V Public School, Vikaspuri, New Delhi

## 1. Attendance

## The following members were present:

Name	Designation	Post Held	School
1. Ms. Sheelu Mathew	Principal	(President)	St. Mary's Sr. Sec. School
2. Ms. Priyanka Bhatkoti	Principal	Secretary	Maxfort School
3. Dr. (Ms.) Rajee . N. Kumar	Principal	Treasurer	N. K. Bagrodia Public
4. Ms. Meenakshi M Bhakuni	Principal	Member	G.D. Goenka School
5. Ms. Rashmi Malik	Principal	Member	Delhi Intl. School
6. Mrs. Chitra Nakra	Principal	Member	V.V.D.A.V School
7. Ms. Richa Sakhuja	Head of	Member	Nirmal Bhartia School
	Senior School		
8. Ms. Ritu Mehra	Principal	Member	Dwarka International School
9. Ms. Sudha	Principal	Member	St. Thomas School
10. Ms. Nandini Bidalia	Principal	Member	MDH International School
11. Ms. Poonam Jha	Principal	Member	Dwarka International School
12. Ms. Amita Saxena	Principal	Member	Vishal Bharti Public School
13. Mrs. Sunita Howell	Principal	Member	Mount Carmel School
14. Ms. Rakhi Behl	Representative	Member	R. D. Rajpal School
15. Ms. Meenu	Principal	Member	CRPF Public School

## **Apologies**

The meeting began with a prayer by Mrs. Sunita Howell, Principal, Mount Carmel School, Dwarka.

The Sahodaya members were given a very warm welcome by the host Principal Mrs. Chitra Nakra.

The Chairperson introduced new Sahadoya member, Mrs. Mamta Gupta, Principal Shiksha Bharti Public School to the House. Mrs. Mamta was offered an official welcome by all the members, to Sankalp Sahodaya.

The minutes of the previous meeting held on  $24^{th}$  April, 2015 at G.D.Goenka School, Dwarka were read and unanimously confirmed by the members.

1. Treasurer Dr.(Mrs.) Rajee. N. Kumar presented the income and expenditure statement which showed the balance amount Rs. as on (date). She brought to the notice of the House that some schools had not paid the membership fee. The discussion ensued on non-payment of the annual subscription by some members schools. The names of a few schools were put up before the House for action. The Chairperson proposed that the membership of the schools that had not paid the fees for the last four years, be withdrawn. The proposal of the Chairperson was accepted by the members. The Secretary and Treasurer were asked to compile a complete list of the schools which come under this category and communicate the same to them.

2. The members reviewed the Sankalp Sahodaya Activity calendar. It was proposed that some more activities/events be included in the Calendar. The following sub-committees were formed to plan the calendar under various heads.

Calendar	Principal	School	
Teacher Training	Ms.Sudha Acharya	ITL Public School, Dwarka	
	Ms Seema Behl	Brain International SchoolVikaspuri	
Co curricular	Ms. Nita Arora	Sri Venkateshwar International School, Dwarka	
	Ms.Sunita Howell	Mount Carmel School, Dwarka	
Sports Ms Mamta Gupta		Shiksha Bharti Public School,Dwarka	
	Ms Punam Gupta	BGS International School, , Dwarka	

- 3. It was agreed that no participation fees be charged by the member schools for Inter- Sankalp Sahadoya Cultural competitions/activities
- 4. The Secretary, Priyanka Bhatkoti requested the member schools to send photographs of activities and events, held under the aegis of Sankalp Sahodaya, which could then be uploaded on the Sankalp Sahodaya website. <a href="https://www.sankalpsahodaya.in">www.sankalpsahodaya.in</a>
- 5. The Principals were informed that certificates for activities that were held under the aegis of Sankalp Sahodaya would bear the signatures of one of the office bearers of Sankalp Sahodaya and that of the Principal of the host school.
- 6. The Chairperson requested the members not to share the personal phone numbers of the member Principals with the school receptionists and vendors.
- 7. Mrs. Chitra Nakra, Principal of the host school, shared the best teaching practices of her school with the Sahodaya members. It was proposed that in the subsequent Sahodya meetings, a three minute presentation on Best Teaching Practices with a very brief write up about these practices would be shared by the host Principal with the other members. It was decided to hold the Sankalap Sahodaya Meetings as per the following schedule:

#### Schedule of Meetings-2016

Date	Time	Venue
8 January 2016	11.00 a.m	Sri Venkateshwar International School, Dwarka
April 2016		Basava International School
September 2016		Nirmal Bhartia School, Dwarka

(Please verify the dates/ venues...)

8. The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the Chairperson for a fruitful and enlightening session. The members thanked the host school Principal, Mrs. Chitra Nakra and her teachers for their warm hospitality.

President Secretary Treasurer (Sheelu Mathew) (Priyanka Bhatkoti) (Dr. Rajee.N. Kumar)